
MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:    December 7, 2018 

TO:   Mayor White & City Council 

 

FROM:  Mercy Rushing, City Administrator             

SUBJECT: Meredith Requests for 2019 

 

This list are important projects or capital improvements to be considered for the city’s request to 

the Meredith Foundation.  Please rank the below projects according to importance, with 1 being 

most important and 7 being least important.  We will then tally the scores to create our request, 

with the lowest ranking item being first, and so on.    

 

Department:  Request:    Value:   Rank: 

Fire Department Structural Gear   $103,950.00    

Historical Museum Museum Operating   $35,000.00    

Landmark  Rail Road Heritage Park  $115,640.00    

Main Street  Gazebo Repairs   $20,000.00    

Main Street  Christmas Decorations  $9,000.00    

Police Department Animal Control Vehicle  $49,831.57    

Street Department ODB Brush (Leaf) Truck  $195.917.00    

 

Total Request:     $529,338.57 


